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| write in connection with your request for information received in the Office of the Police and
Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire on 26 October 2021. You asked the following questions:

These questions are for the geographical area you cover.

1. How many complaints of abuse from children being looked after by the local authority have
you investigated each year since 2010 either by calendar or financial year (whichever option is
easier)?

2. What are the risks of a single adult male or female sleeping at the side of the road or at a
service station with a young child in a car seat also in the car? Is this illegal?

3. How often have requests been made under Clare's and Sarah's law each year since 2010 by
either calendar or financial year (whichever option is easier) Can these statistics be broken down
into requests by males and females or do the statistics only cover all requests?

4. What is the criteria used for a person to be identified as a risk under Clare's and Sarah's law?
5. Are all incidents of domestic violence and sexual assault logged on the system even if no
arrest or prosecution takes place. Would these results show up under Clare's and Sarah's law?

6. How many false claims of sexual abuse have been reported each year since 2010 by either
calander or financial year (whichever is easier) and can these statistics be broken down by male
and female reports?

7. How many domestic / sexual abuse claims are dropped by the complainant each year since
2010 by either calander or financial year (whichever is easier) before an investigation has been
compleated?

8. Would the police like to see changes made within the domestic / sexual abuse systems to help
them do their jobs better and lower the number of incidents?

9. How often do the police respond to incidents of missing children per year since 2010 by either
calendar or financial year (whichever is easier) do the police keep separate statistics for children
missing from local authority care or how long each missing incident covers (few hours, days,
weeks, never found)?

10. What do the police think about the proposed 888 app to track females when they go out. Do
you think it will work? What are the benefits and downfalls to this proposed system from a
police perspective?

11. Do child social services raise concerns with the police in regards to domestic violence (adult
vs adult)? If so, are these reports logged on the system to formulate any statistics? If not, would
it be beneficial for these incidents to be logged?

12. Have the police made any connection between domestic abuse victims and Stockholm
syndrome?
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This is to inform you that the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire does
not hold the information you have requested based on the information you have provided.

Derbyshire Constabulary may hold this information and | give below a link to the Force’s
website where you can make a FOI request to them direct.

| want to find information about the police | Derbyshire Constabulary

If you are not satisfied with our response to your request, under Section 17 of the FOIA of the
FOIA you are entitled to ask for an internal review of our decision. Any internal review needs to
be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this response and state why you are
unhappy with the response. You can submit an internal review in the following ways:

o emailing the OPCC Inbox —
PCCOffice@Derbyshire.PNN.Police.UK or

e writing to the OPCC at —
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire
Butterley Hall
Ripley
Derbyshire
DES5 3RS

By phone — 0300 122 6000 (as a reasonable adjustment under the Equality Act 2010).

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal review under Section 50 of the FOIA you
can apply directly to the Information Commissioner (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the internal review procedure provided by
the OPCC. You can contact the ICO in the following ways:

e online at the ICO —
https://ico.org.uk/global/contact-us/ or;

e writing to the ICO at —
Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

Marie Romano
On behalf of the Police and Crime Commissioner
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